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From: David Garza
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Sergio Hernandez
Subject: FW: Amendment Requests
Attachments: TVC.pdf

From: David Garza

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 3:19 PM

To: James Flores <jflores@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: Amendment Requests

Sorry for the delay,
| had two vets walk in as soon as we hung up.
If any more information is needed please let me know.
Respectfully,
Dovid Garga
Veteran Service Officer
1110 Victoria St.
Suite 108
Laredo, Texas 78040
956-523-4399 ext. 4397

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any unauthorized review, use,
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Yolanda Moten [mailto:yolanda.moten@tvc.texas.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 12:19 PM

To: David Garza <dgarza@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment Requests

Your request was approved as a budget notification today. | will send the revised PER if required, by tomorrow
morning. | working on a few more amendment requests that need processing.

Sincerely,



Ms. Yolanda Y. Moten. M. A.

Grant Officer, Fund for Veterans' Assistance
Texas Veterans Commission

P.O. Box 12277

Austin, Texas 78711

Phone: 512-463-6380

Fax: (512) 463-2397

E-Mail: yolanda.moten@tvc.texas.gov

From: David Garza [mailto:dgarza@webbcountytx.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Yolanda Moten <yolanda.moten@tvc.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment Requests

Importance: High

Hi, Mrs. Moten

On May 02, 2017 we spoke about my Budget Modification. | have attached the emails of that day. If I can assist
you with anything please let me know.

Sincerely,

David Gavgor

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
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Yolanda Moten <yolanda.moten@tvc.texas.gov>
Subject: Amendment Requests

Dear Grantee,

If you have submitted an amendment request and not received a response from me, please respond to this e-mail. This
will allow me to check on the status. We are in the pre-NOGA phase of the 2017-2018 grant cycle, and | don’t want to
miss anything. If | have not contacted you about your request within the last week, respond as well. If a NOGA was
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received by your office for execution, 2 copies with the authorizing representative’s original signature should be
returned for our Executive Director to sign. Once fully executed, you will receive an update PER, if required.

Please remember the last day to submit an amendment request is March 31, 2017. This does not include the final
closeout budget request.

Sincerely,
Ms. Yolanda Y. Moten. M. A.

Grant Officer, Fund for Veterans' Assistance
Texas Veterans Commission

P.O. Box 12277

Austin, Texas 78711

Phone: 512-463-6380

Fax: (512) 463-2397

E-Mail: yolanda.moten@tvc.texas.qov



